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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Changes to 2018 Fire Code, Plumbing Code, and Residential Code
Attachments: D-6 20220614 Item B-6 2018 North Carolina Residential Code Table P2906.4 Rev 1. Form_0400

_for_Permanent_Rule_December_2022.pdf; D-2 20220614 Item B-1 2018 North Carolina Fire Code 
Section D107.1 Rev 1. Form_0400_for_Permanent_Rule_December_2022.docx; D-2 20220614 Item B-1 
2018 North Carolina Fire Code Section D107.1 Rev 1. Form_0400_for_Permanent_Rule_December_
2022.pdf; D-3 20220614 Item B-2 2018 North Carolina Fire Code Section D107.2 Remoteness Rev 1. 
Form_0400_for_Permanent_Rule_December_2022.docx; D-3 20220614 Item B-2 2018 North Carolina 
Fire Code Section D107.2 Remoteness Rev 1. Form_0400_for_Permanent_Rule_December_2022.pdf; 
D-5 20220614 Item B-5 2018 North Carolina Plumbing Code Table 605.3 Rev 1. Form_0400
_for_Permanent_Rule_December_2022.docx; D-5 20220614 Item B-5 2018 North Carolina Plumbing 
Code Table 605.3 Rev 1. Form_0400_for_Permanent_Rule_December_2022.pdf; D-6 20220614 Item 
B-6 2018 North Carolina Residential Code Table P2906.4 Rev 1. Form_0400
_for_Permanent_Rule_December_2022.docx

 

From: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 9:27 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Childs, Nathan D <nchilds@NCDOJ.GOV>; Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov>; Liebman, Brian R 
<brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Changes to 2018 Fire Code, Plumbing Code, and Residential Code 
 
Good morning OAH, 
I hope you are well. 
 
Attached are 4 amended permanent rule submissions for rules adopted by the North Carolina Building Code Council on 
12/13/22. 
These four permanent rule submissions are subject to legislative review and are exempt from review by the Rule Review 
Commission. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or require further revisions to these documents. 
Thank you for your work on this. 
Have a great day 
 

 
david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov 
 
Link to free view of 2018 NC Codes 
https://codes.iccsafe.org/codes/north‐carolina 
 
 


